
BEFORETHEILLINOISPOLLUTIONCONTROLBOARD

Hh\F1\RECEIVED
FjI
JNOV241999

STATEOF1LLIINOIS
PollutionControlBoard

(Enforcement)

COMMUNITYLANDFILLCOMPANY,INC.,

anIllinoiscorporation,

Respondent.

NOTICEOFFILING

TO:DorothyGunn,ClerkMarkA.LaRose,Esq.

IllinoisPollutionControlBoardMarkA.LaRose,Ltd.

JamesR.ThompsonCenter734NorthWellsStreet

100WestRandolphStreetChicago,IL60610

Chicago,IL60601

JohnKnittle

HearingOfficer

IllinoisPollutionControlBoard

100W.RandolphSt.
11th

Floor

Chicago,IL60601

PLEASETAKENOTICEthatonNovember24,1999,Ifiledwiththe

ClerkoftheIllinoisPollutionControlBoardComplainant’sMotionFor

LeaveToFileSecondAmendedComplaintandSecondAmendedComplaint,a
copyofwhichisattachedandherewithserveduponyou.

Respectfullysubmitted

JAMESE.RYAN
AttorneyGeneral

StateofIllinois

By:__________________

MIKEMACKO 1’F
/ EnvironmentalBureau

AssistantAttorneyGeneral

100WestRandolphStreet,11thFlr.

Chicago,IL60601

(312)814-3094

PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

exrel.JAMESE.RYAN,Attorney

GeneraloftheStateofIllinois,

Complainant,

-vs-PCBNo.97-193

THISFILINGISSUBMITTEDONRECYCLEDPAPER



BEFORETHEILLINOISPOLLUTIONCONTROLBOARD

PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,
r

exrel.JANESE.RYAN,Attorney)A GeneraloftheStateofIllinois,)iLi\

\
[I

\r
r

Complainant,

NOV241999
-vs--)PCBNo.97-193

(Enforcement)STATEOFILLINOIS

COMMUNITYLANDFILLCOMPANY,INC.,)PollutionControlBoard

anIllinoiscorporation,

Respondent.

MOTIONTOFILESECONDAMENDEDCOMPLAINT

NOWCOMESComplainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,byJANES

E.RYAN,AttorneyGeneraloftheStateofIllinois,andmovesthis

HonorableBoardforleavetofileaSecondAmendedComplaint.In

supportofthismotionComplainantstatesasfollows:

1.OnMay1,1997,ComplainantfileditsComplaintagainst

RespondentallegingvariousviolationsoftheIllinoisEnvironmental

ProtectionActandthePollutionControlBoardWasteDisposal

regulations.

2.Sincethefilingofthisaction,additionalmattershave

cometotheattentionoftheComplainantwarrantingtheamendmentof

thecomplainttoaddadditionalviolations.

3.Itisintheinterestofthepartiesandthepromotionof

judicialeconomytohaveallofthesemattersresolvedinthis

currentlypendingaction.



WHEREFORE,ComplainantmovesforleavetofileitsSecondAmended

Complaint.

Respectfullysubmitted

JAI’4ESE.RYAN

AttorneyGeneral

StateofIllinois

By:
C7/(

MIKEMACKOF’,
/

1’

EnvironmentalBureau

AssistantAttorneyGeneral

100WestRandolphStreet,11thFlr.

Chicago,IL60601

(312)814-2381

C:\MyFi1eS\WPDOCS\CLC\PLEADING\2ZNENDEDCMPwpd



BEFORETHEILLINOISPOLLUTIONCONTROLBOARD

PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,)r-
rnrnpH

exrel.JAMESE.RYAN,Attorney)flIaA
GeneraloftheStateofIllinois,)IIIH

Complainant,:\jNOv2419R9
SThTEOFLL\,

-vs-)PCBNo.97-193pollutionControlBoar.
(Enforcement)

COMMUNITYLANDFILLCO.,

anIllinoiscorporation,

Respondent.

SECONDAMENDEDCOMPLAINT

Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,exrel.JAMESE.

RYAN,AttorneyGeneraloftheStateofIllinois,onhisownmotion,

complainsofRespondent,COMMUNITYLANDFILLCO.,anIllinois

Corporation,asfollows:

COUNTI

FAILURETOADEQUATELYMANAGEREFUSEANDLITTER

1.ThiscountisbroughtonbehalfofthePEOPLEOFTHESTATE

OFILLINOIS,byJAMESE.RYAN,AttorneyGeneraloftheStateof

Illinois,onhisownmotion,pursuanttoSection31oftheIllinois

EnvironmentalProtectionAct(Act”),415ILCS5/31(1998)

2.TheIllinoisEnvironmentalProtectionAgency(“Illinois

EPA”)isanadministrativeagencyestablishedintheexecutivebranch

ofthestategovernmentbySection4oftheAct,415ILCS5/4(1998)

andcharged,interalia,withthedutyofenforcingtheAct.

3.AtalltimesrelevanttothisComplaint,Respondent,

COMMUNITYLANDFILLCO.,(!!CLC?T),anIllinoiscorporation,hasoperated

asanitarylandfilllocatedat1501AshleyRoad,Morris,Grundy
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County,Illinois,(TTlandfillhIorTlsitefl)

4.Thelandfillconsistsofapproximately119acreswithinthe

Northwest1/4ofSection2oftheNortheast1/4ofSection3,Township

33NorthRange7East,andintheSoutheast1/4ofSection34andthe

Southwest1/4ofSection35,Township34NorthRange7East,allin

theThirdPrincipalMeridian,inGrundyCounty,Illinois.

5.Thelandfillisdividedintotwoparcels,designatedParcel

AandParcelB.

6.ParcelAisapproximately55acresinsizeandiscurrently

acceptingwaste.

7.ParcelBisapproximately64acresinsize.

8.Section3.08oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.08(1998),provides

thefollowingdefinition:

“DISPOSAL T’meansthedischarge,deposit,injection,dumping,
spilling,leakingorplacingofanywasteorhazardouswaste
intooronanylandorwaterorintoanywellsothatsuch
wasteorhazardouswasteoranyconstituentthereofmay
entertheenvironmentorbeemittedintotheairor
dischargedintoanywaters,includinggroundwaters.

9.Section3.20oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.20(1998),provides

thefollowingdefinition:

“LANDSCAPEWASTE”meansallaccumulationsofgrassor
shrubbery,cuttings,leaves,treelimbsandothermaterials
accumulatedastheresultofthecareoflawns,shrubbery,
vinesandtrees.

10.Section3.26oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.26(1998),provides

thefollowingdefinition:

“PERSON”isanyindividual,partnership,co-partnership,
firm,company,limitedliabilitycompany,corporation,
association,jointstockcompany,trustestate,political
subdivision,stateagency,oranyotherlegalentity,or
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theirlegalrepresentative,agentorassigns.

11.Section3.41oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.41(1998),provides

thefollowingdefinition:

“SANITARYLANDFILL”meansafacilitypermittedbytheAgency
forthedisposalofwasteonlandmeetingtherequirements
oftheResourceConservationandRecoveryAct,P.L.94-580,
andregulationsthereunder,andwithoutcreatingnuisances
orhazardstopublichealthorsafetybyconfiningthe
refusetothesmallestpracticalvolumeandcoveringitwith
alayerofearthattheconclusionofeachday’soperation,
orbysuchothermethodsandintervalsastheBoardmay
providebyregulation.

12.Section3.53oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998),provides

thefollowingdefinition:

“WASTE”meansanygarbage,sludgefromawastetreatment
plant,orairpollutioncontrolfacilityorotherdiscarded
material,includingsolid,liquid,semi-solid,orcontained
gaseousmaterialresultingfromindustrial,commercial,
miningandagriculturaloperationsandfromcommunity
activities,butdoesnotincludesolidordissolvedmaterial
indomesticsewage,orsolidordissolvedmaterialsin
irrigationreturnflows,orcoalcombustionby-productsas
definedinSection3.94,orindustrialdischargeswhichare
pointsourcessubjecttopermitsunderSection402ofthe
FederalWaterPollutionControlAct,asnoworhereafter
amended,orsource,specialnuclear,orby-productmaterials
asdefinedbytheAtomicEnergyActof1954,asamended(68
Stat.921)oranysolidordissolvedmaterialfromany
facilitysubjecttotheFederalSurfaceMiningControland
ReclamationActof1977(P.L.95-87)ortherulesand
regulationsthereunderoranylaworruleorregulation
adoptedbytheStateofIllinoispursuantthereto.

13.Section21(d)(2)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(2)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

***

d.Conductanywaste-storage,wastetreatment,orwaste
treatment,orwaste-disposaloperation:
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***

2.Inviolationofanyregulationsorstandards
adoptedbytheBoardunderthisAct;or

***

14.onthefollowingdatestheIllinoisEPAconductedan

inspectionofthesite:April7,1994,March22,1995,May22,1995,

March5,1997,July28,1998,November19,1998,March31,1999,May

11,1999andJuly20,1999.

15.DuringtheApril7,1994,inspection,litterwasobservedin

theperimeterdrainageditchatthesouthwestportionofParcelBand

onthesouthwestslopeofParcelB.

16.DuringtheMarch22,1995,inspection,theIllinoisEPA

inspectorobservedrefuseinaperimeterditchandinaretentionpond

atthelandfill.

17.DuringtheMay22,1995,inspection,theIllinoisEPA

inspectorobservedrefuseandlitterintheperimeterditches.

18.AlsoduringtheMay22,1995inspection,theIllinoisEPA

inspectorobservedthreeerodedareaswhereleachateseepshadexposed

previouslycoveredrefuse.

19.DuringtheJuly28,1998inspection,therewasuncovered

wastefrompreviousoperatingdaysinparcelA.

20.OnNovember19,1998andMarch31,1999,thelandfillwas

acceptingwaste,andonMarch31,1999,therewasuncoveredrefuseon

ParcelB,andblowinguncoveredlitteronParcelA.

21.OnMay11,1999,thelandfillwasacceptingwaste,andthere

wasuncoveredwasteatthesiteincludinguncoveredbagsofasbestos

containingwastematerial(ACWM).
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22.OnJuly20,1999,thelandfillwasacceptingwasteinParcel

A,andtherewasuncoveredrefuseonParcelB.

23.Section21(o)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(o)(1998),provides,

inpertinentpart,asfollows:

Nopersonshall:

***

o.Conductasanitarylandfilloperationwhichis
requiredtohaveapermitundersubsection(d)ofthis
Sectioninamannerwhichresultsinanyofthe
followingconditions:

1.refuseinstandingorflowingwaters;

***

5.uncoveredrefuseremainingfromanyprevious
operatingdayorattheconclusionofany
operationday,unlessauthorizedbypermit;

***

12.failuretocollectandcontainlitterfromthe
sitebytheendofeachoperatingday.

24.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998)

25.Section807.306oftheIllinoisPollutionControlBoard Ts

(HBoardTsTI)WasteDisposalRegulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.306,

providesasfollows:

Alllittershallbecollectedfromthesanitarylandfill
sitebytheendofeachworkingdayandeitherplacedinthe
fillandcompactedandcoveredthatday,orstoredina
coveredcontainer.

26.Litterandrefusearewasteasthattermisdefinedin

Section3.53oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998)
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27.Thesiteisasanitarylandfillthatrequiresapermitunder

Section21(d)oftheAct,415ILCW5/21(d)(1998)

28.Byleavingrefuseinperimeterditchesandtheretention

pondonMarch22,1995,andbyleavingrefuseinperimeterditcheson

May22,1995,RespondenthasviolatedSection21(o)(1)oftheAct,415

ILCS5/21(o)(1)(1998).

29.Byallowingleachateseepstoerodeareasofthelandfill

andexposepreviouslycoveredrefuse,atleastonMay22,1995,

RespondenthasviolatedSection21(o)(5)oftheAct,415ILCS

5/21(o)(5)(1998)

30.Byallowinglitterandrefusetoremainexposed,

uncontained,anduncoveredaroundvariousareasofthesiteonApril

7,1994,March22,1995,May22,1995,July28,1998,March31,1999,

May11,1999andJuly20,1999,theRespondenthasviolatedSections

21(o)(5)and(12)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(o)(5)and(12)(1998),and

Section807.306oftheBoardWasteDisposalRegulations,35Ill.Adm.

Code807.306andthereby,alsoviolatedSection21(d)(2)oftheAct,

415ILCS5/21(d)(2)(1998)

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountI:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingtheRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)(2),21(o)(1),(5),and(12)oftheAct,andSection

807.306of35Ill.Adm.Code;
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3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSections21(d)(2),21(o)(1),(5)and(12),andSection

807.306of35Ill.Adm.Code;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolationandanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTII

FAILURETOPREVENTORCONTROLLEACHATEFLOW

1-14.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreferenceherein

paragraphs1through14ofCountIasparagraphs1through14ofthis

CountIIasiffullysetforthherein.

15.DuringtheApril7,1994,inspection,theIllinoisEPA

inspectorobservedfiveleachateseepsalongthenorthwestperimeter

ofParcelB.

16.DuringtheMarch22,1995,inspection,theIllinoisEPA

inspectorobservednumerousleachateseepsatthenorthwestperimeter

ofthelandfill.

17.DuringtheMay22,1995,inspection,theIllinoisEPA

inspectorobservednumerousleachateseepsalongthenorthslopeof

thelandfillandinthenorthperimeterditchwhicheventuallydrains

intotheIllinoisRiver.
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18.Section21(o)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(o)(1998),provides,

inpertinentpart,asfollows:

Nopersonshall:

***

o.Conductasanitarylandfilloperationwhichis
requiredtohaveapermitundersubsection(d)ofthis
Section,inamannerwhichresultsinanyofthe
followingconditions:

***

2.leachateflowsenteringwatersoftheState;

3.leachateflowsexitingthelandfillconfines(as
determinedbytheboundariesestablishedforthe
landfillbyapermitissuedbytheAgency);

***

19.Section807.314(e)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.314(e),providesasfollows:

ExceptasotherwiseauthorizedinwritingbytheAgency,no
personshallcauseorallowthedevelopmentoroperationof
asanitarylandfillwhichdoesnotprovide:

***

e)Adequatemeasurestomonitorandcontrolleachate;

20.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998).

21.Section3.56oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.56(1998),contains

thefollowingdefinition:

“WATERS”meansallaccumulationsofwater,surfaceand
underground,naturalandartificial,publicandprivate,or
partsthereof,whicharewhollyorpartiallywithin,flow
through,orborderupontheState.
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22.TheIllinoisRiverisa“water”oftheStateofIllinois,as

thattermisdefinedinSection3.56oftheAct.

23.Byallowingleachateseepstoexitthelandfillboundaries

andenterwatersoftheState,andbyfailingtocontrolleachate

flow,RespondenthasviolatedSections21(d)(2),and21(o)(2)and(3)

oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(2)and21(o)(2)and(3)(1998),and

Section807.314(e)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations,35Ill.

Adm.Code807.314(e).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountII:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Sections21(d)(2),21(o)(2)and(3),andSection807.314(e)of35111.

Adm.Code;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSections21(d)(2),21(o)(2)and(3),andSection

807.314(e)of35111.Adm.Code;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits
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pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTIII

FAILURETOPROPERLYDISPOSEOFLANDSCAPEWASTE

1-13.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreferenceherein

paragraphs1through13ofCountIasparagraphs1through13ofthis

CountIIIasiffullysetforthherein.

14.Section22.22(c)oftheAct,415ILCS5/22.22(c)(1998),

providesasfollows:

c.BeginningJuly1,1990,noowneroroperatorofa
sanitarylandfillshallacceptlandscapewastefor
finaldisposal,exceptthatlandscapewasteseparated
frommunicipalwastemaybeacceptedbyasanitary
landfillif(1)thelandfillprovidesandmaintains
forthatpurposeseparatelandscapewastecomposting
facilitiesandcompostsalllandscapewaste,and(2)
thecompostedwasteisutilized,bytheoperatorsof
thelandfillorbyanyotherperson,aspartofthe
finalvegetativecoverforthelandfillorsuchother
usesassoilconditioningmaterial.

15.onAugust18,1993andApril7,1994,theIllinoisEPA

conductedinspectionsofthesite.Duringtheseinspections,the

IllinoisEPAinspectorobservedthatlandscapewastehadbeen

depositedinthelandfillarea.

16.OnJuly28,1998,theRespondentwaslandfillinglandscape

wasteatthesiteinParcelA.

17.Bylandfillinglandscapewaste,Respondenthasviolated

Section22.22(c)oftheAct,415ILCS5/22.22(c)(1998).

WHEREFORE,ComplainantPEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent
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CLC,withrespecttoCountIII:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section22.22(c)oftheAct;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection22.22(c)oftheAct;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTIV

FAILURETOPROVIDEANDMAINTAIN
ADEOUATEFINANCIALASSURANCEPURSUANT

TOTHEAPRIL20,1993PERMIT

1-13.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

hereinparagraphs1through13ofCountIasparagraphs1through13

ofthisCountIVasiffullysetforthherein.

14.Section21.1(a)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21.1(a)(1998),

providesasfollows:

a.Exceptasprovidedinsubsection(a.5)nopersonother
thantheStateofIllinois,itsagenciesand
institutions,oraunitoflocalgovernmentshall
conductanywastedisposaloperationonorafterMarch
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1,1985,whichrequiresapermitundersubsection(d)
ofSection21ofthisAct,unlesssuchpersonhas
postedwiththeAgencyaperformancebondorother
securityforthepurposeofinsuringclosureofthe
siteandpost-closurecareinaccordancewiththisAct
andregulationsadoptedthereunder.

15.Section807.601(a)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.601(a),statesasfollows:

Nopersonshallconductawastedisposaloperationor
indefinitestorageoperationwhichrequiresapermitunder
Section21(d)oftheActunlesssuchpersonhasprovided
financialassuranceinaccordancewiththisSubpart.

a)Thefinancialassurancerequirementdoesnotapplyto
theStateofIllinois,itsagenciesandinstitutions,
ortoanyunitoflocalgovernment;provided,however,
thatanyotherpersonswhoconductsuchawaste
disposaloperationonasitewhichmaybeownedor
operatedbysuchagovernmententitymustprovide
financialassuranceforclosureandpost-closurecare
ofthesite.

16.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998),andascontemplatedbySection21.1(a)of

theAct,415ILCS5/21.1(a)(1998)

17.Section807.603(b)(1)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.603(b)(1),providesasfollows:

b)Theoperatormustincreasethetotalamountof
financialassurancesoastoequalthecurrentcost
estimatewithin90daysafteranyofthefollowing:

1)Anincreaseinthecurrentcostestimate;

18.Item3ofRespondent’ssupplementalpermitdatedApril20,

1993,providedthatfinancialassurancewastobemaintainedinan

amountequalto$1,342,500.00
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19.Item3ofRespondent’ssupplementalpermitdatedApril20,

1993,approvedtheRespondent’scurrentcostestimatefor

$1,342,500.00.

20.Respondentfailedtoincreasethetotalamountoffinancial

assuranceto$1,342,500.00,within90daysaftertheAgencyapproved

itscostestimateonApril20,1993.

21.RespondentprovidedaperformancebondonJune20,1996.

22.Byfailingtoprovideadequatefinancialassurance

RespondenthasviolatedSection21.1(a)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21.1(a)

(1998),andSection807.601(a)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.601(a).

23.Byfailingtoadequatelyincreasethefinancialassurance

amountbyJuly19,1993(90daysaftertheAgencyapproveditscost

estimateonApril20,1993),RespondenthasviolatedSection21(d)(2)

oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(2)(1998),andSection807.603(b)(1)of

theBoardWasteDisposalRegulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.603(b)(1).

24.RespondentwasoutofcompliancewithSection21.1(a)ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/21.1(a)(1998),35Ill.Adm.Code807.601(a)and

807.603(b)(1)fromJuly19,1993untilJune20,1996.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountIV:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthasviolatedSections21(d)(2)and

13
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pursuanttoSection21(d)oftheEnvironmental
ProtectionAct(Act)(Ill.Rev.Stat.1991,ch.111‘A,
par.1021(d)[415ILCS5/21(d)]shallfilean
applicationforasignificantmodificationtotheir
permitsforexistingunits,unlesstheunitswillbe
closedpursuanttoSubpartEwithintwoyearsofthe

-effectivedateofthisPart.

b.Theowneroroperatorofanexistingunitshallsubmit
informationrequiredby35Iii.Adm.Code812to
demonstratecompliancewithSubpartB,SubpartCor
Subpart0ofthisPart,whicheverisapplicable.

c.Theapplicationshallbefiledwithin48monthsofthe
effectivedateofthisPart,oratsuchearliertime
astheAgencyshallspecifyinwritingpursuantto35
Ill.Adm.Code807.209or813.201(b).

d.Theapplicationshallbemadepursuanttothe
proceduresof35Ill.Adm.Code813.

16.TheRespondentfailedtofiletherequiredsignificant

modificationforParcelBbyJune15,1993.

17.Respondentfinallyfiledtherequiredsignificant

modificationonAugust5,1996,pursuanttoaprospectivevariance

issuedbytheBoard.

18.Byfailingtofiletherequiredsignificantmodificationfor

ParcelBbyJune15,1993,theRespondenthasviolatedSection

21(d)(2)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(2)(1998),andSection814.104

oftheBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations,35111.Adm.Code814.104.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountV:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthasviolatedSection21(d)(2)of
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theActandSection814.104oftheBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)(2)oftheActorSection814.104ofthe

BoardTsWasteDisposalRegulations;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayof

violation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTVI

WATERPOLLUTION

1-18.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through18ofCountIasparagraphs1through18

ofthisCountVIasiffullysetforthherein.

19.DuringtheMay22,1995,inspection,theIllinoisEPA

inspectorobservedleachateinthenorthperimeterditchwhich

eventuallydrainsintotheIllinoisRiver.

20.Section12(a)oftheAct,415ILCS5/12(a)(1998),provides

asfollows:

Nopersonshall:

a.Causeorthreatenorallowthedischargeofany
contaminantsinanyStatesoastocauseortendto
causewaterpollutioninIllinois,eitheraloneorin
combinationwithmatterfromothersources,orsoas

16



toviolateregulationsorstandardsadoptedbythe
PollutionControlBoardunderthisAct;

21.Section807.313oftheBoard!sWasteDisposalRegulations,

35Ill.Adm.Code807.313,providesasfollows:

Nopersonshallcauseorallowoperationofasanitary
landfillsoastocauseorthreatenorallowthedischarge
ofanycontaminationintotheenvironmentinanyStateso
astocauseortendtocausewaterpollutioninIllinois,
eitheraloneorincombinationwithmatterfromother
sources,orsoastoviolateregulationsorstandards
adoptedbythePollutionControlBoardundertheAct.

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

IllinoisisapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998)

23.Section3.06oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.06(1998),defines

11contaminantasanysolid,liquid,orgaseousmatter,anyodor,or

anyformofenergy,fromwhateversource.TT

24.TheleachatetheIllinoisEPAinspectorobservedinthe

northperimeterditchisacontaminantasthattermisdefinedat

Section3.06oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.06(1998).

25.Section3.56oftheAct,416ILCS5/3.56(1998),defines

watersas11a11accumulationsofwater,surfaceandunderground,

natural,andartificial,publicandprivate,orpartsthereof,which

arewhollyorpartiallywithin,flowthroughorborderuponthis

State.

26.TheIllinoisRiverintowhichleachatefromthenorth

perimeterditchlocatedonthesiteeventuallydrains,isawaterof

thestateofIllinoisasthattermisdefinedatSection3.56ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.56(1998)

17



27.Section3.55oftheAct,415ILCS5.3/55(1998),defines

“waterpollution”asfollows:

“Waterpollution”issuchalterationofthephysical,
thermal,chemical,biologicalorradioactivepropertiesof
anywatersoftheState,orsuchdischargeofany
contaminantintoanywatersoftheState,aswilloris
likelytocreateanuisanceorrendersuchwatersharmful
ordetrimentalorinjurioustopublichealth,safetyor
welfare,ortodomestic,commercial,industrial,
agricultural,recreational,orotherlegitimateusesiT,or

tolivestock,wildanimals,birds,fish,orotheraquatic
life.

28.Causingorallowingleachate,acontaminant,toflowinto

thenorthperimeterditchwhicheventuallydrainsordischargesinto

theIllinoisRiverconstituteswaterpollutionasthattermisdefined

atSection3.55oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.55(1998).

29.Bycausingorallowingleachatetoflowoff-sitetothe

IllinoisRiver,RespondenthasviolatedSections12(a)and21(d)(2)of

theAct,415ILCS5/12(a)and21(d)(2)(1998),andSection807.313of

theBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.313.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountVI:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthasviolatedSections12(a)and

21(d)(2)oftheActandSection807.313oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther
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violationsofSections12(a)and21(d)(2)oftheActandSection

807.313oftheBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayof

violation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTVII

DEPOSITINGOFWASTEINUNPERMITTED
PORTIONSOFALANDFILL

1-12.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through12ofCountIasparagraphs1through12

ofthisCountVIIasiffullysetforthherein.

13.OnJune5,1989,supplementaldevelopmentpermitnumber

l989-005-SPwasissuedtoRespondentfortheverticalexpansionof

ParcelAandParcelB.

14.Supplementaldevelopmentalpermitnumberl989-005-SPthat

wasissuedtoRespondentonJune5,1989,specificallyincorporatedas

partofsaidpermit,Respondent’sfinalplans,specifications,

applicationandsupportingdocumentsthatweresubmittedbyRespondent

andapprovedbytheIllinoisEPA.

15.Respondent’ssupplementaldevelopmentpermitapplication
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whichwasincorporatedaspartofsupplementaldevelopmentpermit

number1989-005-SPissuedtoRespondent,providesthemaximum

elevationforthelandfillas580feetabovemeansealevel.

16.Respondentwasthereforerequirednottoexceedthe

landfillelevationof580feetabovemeansealevel.

17.OnAugust5,1996,RespondentfiledwiththeIllinoisEPA,

anapplicationforsignificantmodificationofparcelB.The

applicationcontainedamapwhichshowsthecurrentconditionof

parcelB.

18.Themapreferencedinparagraph17above,showsthecurrent

elevationforparcelBtobeatleast590feetabovemeansealevel.

Atenfeetincreaseoverthepermittedelevation.

19.OnApril30,1997,RespondentsubmittedtotheIllinois

EPA,adocumenttitled,‘TADDENDUMTOTHEAPPLICATIONFORSIGNIFICANT

MODIFICATIONTOPERMITMORRISCOMMUNITYLANDFILL-PARCELB.”The

informationcontainedthereinshowed,thatinexcessof475,000cubic

yardsofwastewasdisposedofabovethepermittedlandfillheightof

580feetabovemeansealevel.

20.AsofJuly20,1999orondatesbetterknowntoRespondent,

portionsofParcelBexceeded580feetabovemeansealevel.

21.Section21(o)(9)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(o)(9)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Conductasanitarylandfilloperationwhichisrequiredto
haveapermitundersubsection(d)ofthisSection,ina
mannerwhichresultsinanyofthefollowingconditions:
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9.depositionofrefuseinanyunpermittedportionof
thelandfill.

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998)

23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998).

24.OnandbeforeAugust5,1996oradatebetterknownto

RespondentandcontinuinguntilthefilingofthisSecondAmended

Complaintherein,Respondentdepositedrefuseinunpermittedportions

ofparcelB.RespondentdidnothaveapermitissuedbytheIllinois

EPAtodepositrefuseaboveitspermittedelevationof580feetabove

meansealevel.

25.BydepositingrefuseorwasteinportionsofparcelBabove

itspermittedelevation,RespondentviolatedSection21(o)(9)ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/21(o)(9)(1998)

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountVII:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(o)(9)oftheAct;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(o)(9)oftheAct;
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4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanaddition

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTVIII

CONDUCTINGAWASTEDISPOSALOPERATIONWITHOUTAPERMIT

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

hereinparagraphs1through20ofCountVIIasparagraphs1through20

ofthisCountVIIIasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Conductanywaste-storage,waste-treatment,orwaste-
disposaloperation:

1.withoutapermitgrantedbytheAgencyorin
violationofanyconditionsimposedbysuchpermit,
includingperiodicreportsandfullaccessto
adequaterecordsandtheinspectionoffacilities,as
maybenecessarytoensurecompliancewiththisAct,
andwithregulationsandstandardsadopted
thereunder...

22.Respondentacorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

IllinoisisapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998).
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23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998).

24.Bycausingorallowingrefuseorwastetobedepositedin

ParcelBatthelandfillabovethepermittedelevationof580feet

abovemeansealevel,unpermittedareasofthelandfill,Respondent

conductedawaste-storageorwaste-disposaloperation.

25.Respondentdidnothaveapermitforthedisposalofwaste

aboveanelevationof580feetabovemeansealevel.

26.SinceatleastAugust5,1996,oradatebetterknownto

RespondentandcontinuinguntilthefilingofthisSecondAmended

Complaint,RespondenthaswasteinunpermittedportionsofParcelBof

thelandfillinviolationofSection21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS

5/21(d)(1)(1998)

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLCwithrespecttoCountVIII:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)(1)oftheAct;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)(1)oftheAct;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousand($10,000.00)perdayforeachdayof
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violation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTIX

OPENDUMPING

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreferenceherein

paragraphs1through20ofCountVIIasparagraphs1through20of

thisCountIXasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(a)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(a)(1998),provides

asfollows:

Nopersonshall:

a.Causeorallowtheopendumpingofanywaste.

22.Section3.26oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.26(1998),provides

thefollowingdefinition:

“OPENDUMPING”meanstheconsolidationofrefusefromoneor
moresourcesatadisposalsitethatdoesnotfulfillthe
requirementsofasanitarylandfill.

23.Sections3.31and3.43oftheAct,415ILCS5/3.31,3.43

(1998),providesthefollowingdefinitions,respectively:

TTREFUSEITmeanswaste.

TTSITEIImeansanylocation,place,tractofland,and
facilities,including,butnotlimitedtobuidings,and
improvementsusedforpurposessubjecttoregulationor
controlbythisActorregulationsthereunder.

24.Thelandfillisa“disposalsite”asthosetermsaredefined
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intheAct.

25.SinceatleastAugust5,1996,oradatebetterknownto

Respondent,Respondenthascausedorallowedtheconsolidationof

refuseatthesite,abovethepermittedelevationof580feetabove

meansealevel.

26.TheconsolidationofrefuseatthesiteonParcelBabove

thepermittedelevationof580feetabovemeansealevel,disposal

areasthatdonotfulfilltherequirementsofasanitarylandfill,

constitutesTTopendumpingiTasthattermisdefinedinSection3.24of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.24(1998).

27.Respondent,byitsconductdescribedherein,hasand

continuestoviolateSection21(a)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(a)

(1998)

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountIX:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(a)oftheAct;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(a)oftheAct;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach
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dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinthe

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTX

VIOLATIONOFSTANDARDCONDITION3

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through20ofCountVIIasparagraphs1through

20ofthisCountXasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Conductanywaste-storage,waste-treatment,orwaste-
disposaloperation:

1.withoutapermitgrantedbytheAgencyorinviolation
ofanyconditionsimposedbysuchpermit,including
periodicreportsandfullaccesstoadequaterecords
andtheinspectionoffacilities,asmaybenecessary

toensurecompliancewiththisAct,andwith
regulationsandstandardsadoptedthereunder..

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

IllinoisisapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998).

23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998).

24.Standardconditionnumber3ofsupplementaldevelopment

permitnumber1989-005-SPwhichwasissuedtoRespondentonJune5,
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1989,providesasfollows:

Thereshallbenodeviationfromtheapprovedplansand
specificationsunlessawrittenrequestformodificationof
theproject,alongwithplansandspecificationsas
required,shallhavebeensubmittedtotheAgencyanda
supplementalwrittenpermitissued.

25.Respondentwasrequiredbystandardconditionnumber3of

itssupplementaldevelopmentpermitnumberl989-005-SP,toobtaina

supplementalpermitinordertoincreaseitslandfillelevationabove

thepermittedlimit,beforedepositingwasteinthelandfillabovethe

permittedlimitof580feetabovemeansealevel.

26.SinceatleastAugust5,1996,oradatebetterknownto

RespondentandcontinuinguntilthefilingofthisSecondAmended

Complaint,Respondentfailedtoobtainasupplementalpermitto

increasethepermittedelevationofthelandfillbeforedepositing

wastetherein,above580feetabovemeansealevel.

27.Respondent,byitsconductdescribedherein,hasand

continuestoviolatestandardconditionnumber3ofitssupplemental

developmentpermitnumberl989-005-SP,andthereby,alsoviolates

Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountX:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)(1)oftheActandstandardconditionnumber3ofpermit
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61.154

Eachowneroroperatorofanactivewastedisposalsitethat
receivesasbestoscontainingwastematerialfromasource
coveredunder[Sections]61.149,61.150or61.155shallmeet
therequirementsofthissection:

(a)Eithertheremustbenovisibleemissionstothe
outsideairfromanyactivewastedisposalsitewhere
asbestoscontainingwastematerialhasbeendeposited,
ortherequirementsofparagraph(c)or(d)ofthis
sectionmustbemet.

•**

(c)Ratherthanmeetthenovisibleemissionrequirement
ofparagraph(a)ofthissection,attheendofeach
operatingday,oratleastonceevery24-hourperiod
whilethesiteisincontinuousoperation,the
asbestoscontainingwastematerialthathasbeen
depositedatthesiteduringtheoperatingdayor
previous24-hourperiodshall:

(1)Becoveredwithatleast15centimeters(6
inches)ofcompactednonasbestos-containing
material,or

(2)Becoveredwitharesinousorpetroleum-based
dustsuppressionagentthateffectivelybinds
dustandcontrolswinderosion.Suchanagent
shallbeusedinthemannerandfrequency
recommendedfortheparticulardustbythedust
suppressionagentmanufacturertoachieveand
maintaindustcontrol.Otherequallyeffective
dustsuppressionagentsmaybeuseduponprior
approvalbytheAdministrator.Forpurposesof
thisparagraph,anyused,spent,orotherwaste
oilisnotconsideredadustsuppressionagent.

•**

(f)Maintain,untilclosure,recordsofthelocation,
depthandarea,andquantityincubicmeters(cubic
yards)ofasbestos-containingwastematerialwithin
thedisposalsiteonamapordiagramofthedisposal
area.
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17.OnMay11,1999therewereexposedbagsofasbestos

containingwastematerial(IIACWM!!)thatweredumpedonthesiteinthe

weekpriortothatinspection.

18.onMay11,1999,manyoftheuncoveredbagsofACWMwere

tornopenandstrewnaboutthelandfill,therebyallowingtherelease

ofasbestosfibersandfailingtopreventvisibleemissionsfromthe

activelandfillingofACWM.inviolationof40CFR61.154(a).

19.OnMay11,1999,Respondentdidnothaveanyrecords

indicatingthelocation,depth,areaandquantityofACWMwithinthe

landfillinviolationof40CFR61.154(f).

20.OnatleastMay11,1999,andbeginningonadateordates

betterknowntoRespondent,RespondentfailedtocovertheACWMatthe

endofeachoperatingdayorwithina24-hourperiodinviolationof

40CFR61.154(c).

21.Bytheactionsallegedherein,Respondenthasviolated

Section9.1oftheActand40CFR61.154.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderinfavorof

ComplainantandagainstRespondent,and:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatter,atwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthasviolatedSection9.1(d)of

theAct,415ILCS5/9.1(d)(1998),and40CFR61.154;

3.OrderingRespondenttosubmitproperrecordsofthe

indicatingthelocation,depth,areaandquantityofACWMwithinthe
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24.Respondentacorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

IllinoisisapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998).

25.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998)

26.TheenactmentofPart814oftheBoard’swastedisposal

regulationsrequired,pursuantto35Ill.Adm.CodePart814Subpart

D,thatnon-hazardouswastelandfillsinitiateclosurebySeptember

18,1997iftheycannotdemonstrate,throughasignificant

modificationpermitapplicationandIllinoisEPAinspection,

compliancewiththemorestringentrequirementsof35Ill.Adm.Code

Part814SubpartC.

27.SubpartCofPart814,35Ill.Adm.Code814.301-302,

specifically,814.301(a),allowsapermittedfacilitythatmeetsthe

requirementsofthatSubparttostayopenpastSeptember18,1997.

28.InordertomeettherequirementsofSubpartCofPart814,

afacilitymustcomplywiththerequirementsof35Ill.Adm.Code:

SubtitleG,Part811,including,butnotlimitedtotherequirements

of811.704.Section811.704of35Ill.Adm.Coderequiresthepost-

closurecostestimatesshallbe“basedontheassumptionthatthe

Agencywillcontractwithathirdpartytoimplementtheclosure

planTT.

29.Afacilitywhichacceptedwasteafter1992thatfailsto

meettherequirementsofSubpartCissubjecttotherequirementsof

SubpartD.
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30.SubpartDofPart814,35Ill.Adm.Code814.401-402,

requiresafacilityregulatedunderthisSubparttocloseandstop

acceptingwastewithinseven(7)yearsoftheeffectivedateofPart

814.Part814becameeffectiveonSeptember18,1990.

31.Section814.105(b)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations,35Ill.Adm.Code814.105(b),providestemporaryrelief

fromthisclosurerequirementforfacilitiesthattimelyfiletheir

applicationforsignificantmodificationandreadsasfollows:

b)Anoperatorwhohastimelyfiledanotification

pursuanttoSection814.103andanapplicationfor

significantpermitmodificationpursuanttoSection
814.104shallcontinueoperationunderthetermsof
itsexistingpermitsuntilfinaldeterminationbythe
Agencyonitsapplicationandanysubsequentappealto
theBoardpursuanttoSection40oftheAct.During

thistime,theoperatorwillbedeemedtobein
compliancewithallrequirementsofthisPart.

32.Section814.104oftheBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations,

35Ill.Adm.Code814.104,provides,inpertinentpart,asfollows:

(a)Alloperatorsoflandfillspermittedpursuantto
Section21(d)oftheEnvironmentalProtectionAct,

(Act)(Ill.Rev.Stat.1989,ch.1111,,par.
1021(d))[now415ILCS5/21(d)(1998)]shallfilean
applicationforasignificantmodificationtotheir
permitsforexistingunits,unlesstheunitswillbe
closedpursuanttoSubpartBwithintwoyearsofthe
effectivedateofthisPart.

***

(c)Theapplicationshallbefiledwithin48monthsofthe
effectivedateofthisPart,oratsuchearliertime
astheAgencyshallspecifyinwritingpursuantto35
Ill.Adm.Code807.209or813.201(b).

33.FortyEight(48)monthsfromtheeffectivedateofPart814
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wasSeptember18,1994.

34.TheIllinoisEPAspecifiedinwritingthatRespondentwasto

submititsapplicationforsignificantmodificationofitspermitby

June15,1993.

35.RespondentfailedtosubmititsapplicationbyJune15,

1993.

36.OnApril26,1995,Respondentfiledapetitionforvariance

withtheBoard.

37.OnJune17,1996,theAppellateCourtenteredanOrder

overturningtheBoard’svariancedenialandorderedthe“Illinois

PollutionControlBoardtoimmediatelyissueaprospectivevarianceto

CommunityLandfillCorporationallowingittofileitssignificant

modificationapplicationwithin45days 1T.

38.Inasubsequentlyissuedwrittenopinion,theAppellate

CourtnotedthatitdidnotawardRespondenttheextraordinaryrelief

ofaretroactivevariance.

39.Respondentfileditsapplicationforsignificant

modificationonAugust5,1996,withinthe45daysallowedbythe

prospectivevariance.

40.Amongotherdefects,aspartofitsapplicationfor

significantmodification,RespondentdidnotprovidetheIllinoisEPA

withpost-closurecostestimatesTlbasedontheassumptionthatthe

Agencywillcontractwithathirdpartytoimplementtheclosure

plan”.

41.ByfailingtodemonstratetheabilitytocomplywithPart
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811oftheBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations,Respondentdoesnot

meettherequirementsof814SubpartC,andthereforeissubjectto

therequirementsofSubpartDincludingtherequirementthatit

initiateclosureofthesitebySeptember18,1997.

42.Byfailingtofileatimelyapplicationforsignificant

modification,Respondenthadnolegalauthoritytocontinueaccepting

wasteatthefacilitypastSeptember18,1997.

44.RespondenthasbeenacceptingwasteinParcelAatthe

facilityfromSeptember18,1997throughthedateoffilingofthis

SecondAmendedComplaint.

45.ByacceptingwasteinParcelAafterSeptember18,1997,

RespondentviolatedSection21(d)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1998),

and35Ill.Adm.Code814.301(b)and814.401.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLCwithrespecttoCountXII:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)oftheActand35Ill.Adm.Code814.301and814.401;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)oftheActand35Ill.Adm.Code814.301

and814.401

4.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromacceptingwaste

atthesite,untilsuchtimeasitispermittedtoacceptwaste;
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5.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousand($10,000.00)perdayforeachdayof

violation;

6.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits

pursuitofthisaction;and

7.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTXIII

IMPROPERDISPOSALOFUSEDTIRES

1-12.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through8,10through12and14,ofCountIas

paragraphs1through12ofthisCountXIIIasiffullysetforth

herein.

13.Section55(b-l)oftheAct,415ILCS5/55(b-i)(1998),

provides,inpertinentpart,asfollows:

b-lBeginningJanuary1,1995,nopersonshallknowingly
mixanyusedorwastetire,eitherwholeorcut,with
municipalwaste,andnoowneroroperatorofa
sanitarylandfillshallacceptanyusedorwastetire
forfinaldisposal;exceptthatusedorwastetires,
whenseparatedfromotherwaste,maybeacceptedif:
(1)thesanitarylandfillprovidesandmaintainsa

meansforshredding,slitting,orchoppingwholetires
andsotreatswholetiresand,ifapprovedbythe
AgencyinapermitissuedunderthisAct,usesthe
usedorwastetiresforalternativeuses,whichmay
includeon-sitepracticessuchasliningofroadways
withtirescraps,alternativedailycover,oruseina
leachatecollectionsystemor(2)thesanitary
landfill,byitsnotificationtotheIllinois
IndustrialMaterialsExchangeService,makesavailable
theusedorwastetirestoanappropriatefacilityfor
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reuse,reprocessing,orconverting,includinguseas
analternativeenergyfuel.

14.OnJuly28,1998,Respondentwasmixingwastetireswith

municipalwasteandplacingthemintheactiveareaofParcelAofthe

landfillfordisposal.

16.Bytheactionsdescribedherein,Respondenthasviolated

Section55(b-l)oftheAct.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountXIII:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section55(b-l)oftheAct;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection55(b-1)oftheAct;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinthe

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTXIV
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VIOLATIONOFPERMITCONDITION

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through20ofCountIasparagraphs1through20

ofthisCountXIVasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Conductanywaste-storage,waste-treatment,orwaste-
disposaloperation:

1.withoutapermitgrantedbytheAgencyorinviolation
ofanyconditionsimposedbysuchpermit,including
periodicreportsandfullaccesstoadequaterecords
andtheinspectionoffacilities,asmaybenecessary
toensurecompliancewiththisAct,andwith
regulationsandstandardsadoptedthereunder..

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998).

23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998)

24.Specialconditionnumber13ofsupplementaldevelopment

permitnumber1989-005-SPwhichwasissuedtoRespondentonJune5,

1989,providesasfollows:

Movable,temporaryfencingwillbeusedtopreventblowing
litter,whentherefusefillisatahigherelevationthan
thenaturalgroundline.

25.Respondentwasrequiredbyspecialconditionnumber13of

itssupplementaldevelopmentpermitnumber1989-005-SP,toutilize

movablefencingtopreventblowinglitterwhentherefusefillisata
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higherelevationthanthenaturalgroundline.

26.OnMarch,31,1999,awindyday,Respondentdidnotuse

movablefencingeventhoughthefillwasatahigherelevationthan

thenaturalgroundlineandlitterwasblowingalloverthelandfill.

27.Respondent,byitsconductdescribedherein,violated

specialconditionnumber13ofitssupplementaldevelopmentpermit

number1989-005-SP,andthereby,alsoviolatesSection21(d)(1)ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998)

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountXIV:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber13ofpermit

number1989-005-SP;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber

13ofpermitnumber1989-005-SP;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinthe
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pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTXV

VIOLATIONOFPERMITCONDITION

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through20ofCountIasparagraphs1through20

ofthisCountXVasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Conductanywaste-storage,waste-treatment,orwaste-
disposaloperation:

1.withoutapermitgrantedbytheAgencyorinviolation
ofanyconditionsimposedbysuchpermit,including
periodicreportsandfullaccesstoadequaterecords
andtheinspectionoffacilities,asmaybenecessary

toensurecompliancewiththisAct,andwith
regulationsandstandardsadoptedthereunder..

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998).

23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998)

24.Specialconditionnumber1ofsupplementaldevelopment

permitnumberl996-240-SPwhichwasissuedtoRespondentonOctober

24,1996,providesasfollows:

Thispermitallowsthedevelopmentandconstructionofan
activegasmanagementsystemandagasflare.Priorto
operationofthegascontrolfacility,theapplicantshall
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providetotheAgencythefollowinginformation,certified
byaregisteredprofessionalengineer.

a)“asbuilt”constructionplans;
b)boringlogsforthegasextractionwells;

c)anychangestotheoperationandmaintenanceofthe
system;

d)contingencyplandescribingtheemergencyprocedures
thatwillbeimplementedintheeventofafireor
explosionatthefacility;and

e)permitnumbersfromtheAgency’sBureausofAirand
Water.

Thisinformationshallbesubmittedintheformofapermit
application.

25.Respondentwasrequiredbyspecialconditionnumber1ofits

supplementaldevelopmentpermitnumber1996-240-SP,toprovidethe

IllinoisEPAwiththeabovementionedinformation,beforeoperatingits

gascontrolfacility.

26.onoraboutMarch31,1999,oronadateordatesbetter

knowntoRespondent,Respondentbeganoperationofthegascontrol

facilityatthesitewithoutprovidingthenecessaryinformationto

theIllinoisEPA.

27.OnMay5,1999,theIllinoisEPAreceivedRespondents’

submittalregardinganoperatingauthorizationrequestforthe

landfillgasmanagementsystemDatedApril22,1999.

28.Respondent,byitsconductdescribedherein,violated

specialconditionnumber1ofitssupplementaldevelopmentpermit

number1996-240-SP,andthereby,alsoviolatedSection21(d)(1)ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent
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CLC,withrespecttoCountXV:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber1ofpermit

number1996-240-SP;

3.orderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber

1ofpermitnumber1996-240-SP;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinthe

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTXVI

VIOLATIONOFPERMITCONDITION

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through20ofCountIasparagraphs1through20

ofthisCountXVIasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:
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Conductanywaste-storage,waste-treatment,orwaste-
disposaloperation:

1.withoutapermitgrantedbytheAgencyorinviolation
ofanyconditionsimposedbysuchpermit,including
periodicreportsandfullaccesstoadequaterecords
andtheinspectionoffacilities,asmaybenecessary
toensurecompliancewiththisAct,andwith
regulationsandstandardsadoptedthereunder..

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998)

23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998)

24.Specialconditionnumber9ofsupplementaldevelopment

permitnumber1996-240-SP,providesasfollows:

Whilethesiteisbeingdevelopedoroperatedasagas
controlorextractionfacility,correctiveactionshallbe
takeniferosionorpondingareobserved,ifcracksgreater
thanoneinchwidehaveformed,ifgas,odor,vegetativeor
vectorproblemsarise,orifleachatepopoutsorseepsare
presentintheareasdisturbedbyconstructingthisgas
collectionfacility.

25.Respondentwasrequiredbyspecialconditionnumber9ofits

supplementaldevelopmentpermitnumber1996-240-SP,totakecorrective

actionwhentherewaserosion,ponding,andcracksgreaterthanone

inchwideatthefacility.

26.OnoraboutMarch31,1999,oronadateordatesbetter

knowntoRespondent,onParcelA,therewaserosion,pondingand

cracksoveroneinchwideatthefacility,novegetativecover,andno

correctiveactionwasbeingtaken.
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27.OnJuly20,1999,therewasnotavegetativecoveroverthe

entireParcelBofthelandfill.

28.Respondent,byitsconductdescribedherein,violated

specialconditionnumber9ofitssupplementaldevelopmentpermit

number1996-240-SP,andthereby,alsoviolatedSection21(d)(1)ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998)

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountXVI:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber9ofpermit

number1996-240-SP;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber

9ofpermitnumber1996-240-SP;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinthe

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.
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COUNTXVII

VIOLATIONOFPERMITCONDITION

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through20ofCountIasparagraphs1through20

ofthisCountXVIIasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Conductanywaste-storage,waste-treatment,orwaste-
disposaloperation:

1.withoutapermitgrantedbytheAgencyorinviolation
ofanyconditionsimposedbysuchpermit,including
periodicreportsandfullaccesstoadequaterecords
andtheinspectionoffacilities,asmaybenecessary
toensurecompliancewiththisAct,andwith
regulationsandstandardsadoptedthereunder..

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998)

23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415IIJCS5/3.53(1998).

24.Specialconditionnumber11ofsupplementaldevelopment

permitnumber1996-240-SP,providesasfollows:

Condensatefromthegasaccumulationssystem,andleachate
pumpedandremovedfromthelandfillshallbedisposedatan
IEPApermittedpublicallyownedtreatmentworks,ora
commercialtreatmentordisposalfacility.Thecondensate
shallbeanalyzedtodetermineifhazardouswaste
characteristicsarepresent.Awrittenlogshowingthe
volumeofliquiddischargedtothetreatmentfacilityeach
daybythelandfillwillbemaintainedatthelandfill.
Thislogwillalsoshowthehazardouswastedetermination
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analyticalresults.

25.Respondentwasrequiredbyspecialconditionnumber11of

itssupplementaldevelopmentpermitnumber1996-240-SP,todisposeof

leachatepumpedfromthecellsatapermitted,publicallyowned

treatmentworks,oracommercialtreatmentordisposalfacility.

26.OnoraboutMarch31,1999andJuly20,1999,andcontinuing

throughtothepresent,ortoadateordatesbetterknownto

Respondent,Respondentisplacingleachatepumpedfromthelandfill

intonewcellsforaddedmoistureandnotdisposingofitata

permittedfacility.

27.Respondent,byitsconductdescribedherein,hasand

continuestoviolatespecialconditionnumber11ofitssupplemental

developmentpermitnumber1996-240-SP,andthereby,alsoviolates

Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998)

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountXVII:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber11ofpermit

number1996-240-SP;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber

11ofpermitnumber1996-240-SP,including,butnotlimitedtothe

47



improperuseordisposalofleachate;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinthe

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTXVIII

VIOLATIONOFPERMITCONDITION

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through20ofCountIasparagraphs1through20

ofthisCountXVIIIasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Conductanywaste-storage,waste-treatment,orwaste-
disposaloperation:

1.withoutapermitgrantedbytheAgencyorinviolation
ofanyconditionsimposedbysuchpermit,including
periodicreportsandfullaccesstoadequaterecords
andtheinspectionoffacilities,asmaybenecessary
toensurecompliancewiththisAct,andwith
regulationsandstandardsadoptedthereunder...

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998)
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23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998)

24.Specialconditionnumber10ofsupplementaldevelopment

permitnumber1996-240-SP,providesasfollows:

Anypenetrationordisturbanceofthefinalcovermaterial
atthisfacilitycausedbytheconstructionofthegas
controlsystemshallbesealedorrepairedtoensurethata
minimumoftwofeetofcompactedclayfinalcoverexists
aboveallburiedappurtenancesofthegascollectionsystem.

25.Respondentwasrequiredbyspecialconditionnumber10of

itssupplementaldevelopmentpermitnumber1996-240-SP,toensurethat

aminimumoftwofeetofclaycoverexistedabovetheappurtenances

whichweresupposedtobeburied.

26.OnoraboutJuly20,1999,andcontinuingthroughtothe

present,ortoadateordatesbetterknowntoRespondent,the

appurtenanceswhichweretobeburiedperthepermitapplicationwere

exposed.

27.Respondent,byitsconductdescribedherein,hasand

continuestoviolatespecialconditionnumber10ofitssupplemental

developmentpermitnumberl996-240-SP,andthereby,alsoviolates

Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998)

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountXVII:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof
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Section21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber10ofpermit

numberl996-240-SP;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber

10ofpermitnumber1996-240-SP;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinthe

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTXIX

FAILURETOPROVIDEANDMAINTAINADEQUATE
FINANCIALASSURANCEPURSUANTTO

THEOCTOBER24,1996PERMIT

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through20ofCountIasparagraphs1through20

ofthisCountXIXasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Conductanywaste-storage,waste-treatment,orwaste
disposaloperation:

1.withoutapermitgrantedbytheAgencyorinviolation
ofanyconditionsimposedbysuchpermit,including
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periodicreportsandfullaccesstoadequaterecords
andtheinspectionoffacilities,asmaybenecessary
toensurecompliancewiththisAct,andwith
regulationsandstandardsadoptedthereunder.

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998)

23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998)

24.Specialconditionnumber13ofsupplementaldevelopment

permitnumber1996-240-SP,datedOctober24,1996,providesas

follows:

Financialassuranceshallbemaintainedbytheoperatorin
accordancewith35Ill.Adm.Code,SubtitleG,Part807,
SubpartFinanamountequaltothecurrentcostestimate
forclosureandpostclosurecare.Thecurrentcost
estimateis$1,431,360.00asstatedinPermitApplication,
LogNo.1996-240.Within90daysofthedateofthis
permit,theoperatorshallprovidefinancialassurancein
theamountofthecurrentcostestimateasrequiredby35
Ill.Adm.Code807.603(b)(1).(Note:priortotheoperation
ofthegasextractionsysteminaccordancewithSpecial
Condition1ofthispermit,theoperatorshallprovide
financialassuranceintheamountof$1,439,720.00)

25.Respondentwasrequiredbyspecialconditionnumber13of

itssupplementaldevelopmentpermitnumber1996-240-SP,toprovidethe

$1,431,360.00infinancialassurancewithin90daysfromOctober24,

1996(January22,1997)andtoincreasethisamountto$1,439,720.00

priortotheoperationofthegasextractionsystem.

26.Respondentdidnotincreaseitsfinancialassuranceto

$1,431,360.00byJanuary22,1997(90daysfromOctober24,1996)

27.Rspondentdidnotprovidedfinancialassuranceintheamount
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of$1,439,720.00priortotheoperationofthegasextractionsystem.

28.RespondentprovidedtotheIllinoisEPAaridertoits

existingperformancebondthatincreasedtheamountoffinancial

assuranceto$1,439,720.00onSeptember1,1999.

29.Respondent,byitsconductdescribedherein,violated

specialconditionnumber13ofitssupplementaldevelopmentpermit

numberl996-240-SP,andthereby,alsoviolatedSection21(d)(1)ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998)

30.Respondentwasoutofcompliancewithspecialcondition

number13ofitssupplementaldevelopmentpermitnumber1996-240-SP

andSection21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998)from

January22,1997untilSeptember1,1999.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountXIX:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber13ofpermit

numberl996-240-SP;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber

13ofpermitnumber1996-240-SP;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional
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civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinthe

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTXX

VIOLATIONOFPERNITCONDITION

1-20.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

herein,paragraphs1through20ofCountIasparagraphs1through20

ofthisCountXXasiffullysetforthherein.

21.Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998),

providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Conductanywaste-storage,waste-treatment,orwaste-
disposaloperation:

1.withoutapermitgrantedbytheAgencyorinviolation
ofanyconditionsimposedbysuchpermit,including
periodicreportsandfullaccesstoadequaterecords
andtheinspectionoffacilities,asmaybenecessary
toensurecompliancewiththisAct,andwith
regulationsandstandardsadoptedthereunder..

22.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998)

23.RefuseiswasteasthattermisdefinedatSection3.53of

theAct,415ILCS5/3.53(1998)

24.Specialconditionnumber17ofsupplementaldevelopment
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permitnumber1989-005-SP,provides,inpertinentpart,asfollows:

PriortoplacingwastematerialinanyArea,aregistered
professionalengineershallcertifythatthefloorand/or
sidewalllinerorsealhasbeendevelopedandconstructedin
accordancewithanapprovedplanandspecifications.
SuchdataandcertificationshallbesubmittedtotheAgency
priortoplacementofwasteintheareasreferencedabove.
NowastesshallbeplacedinthoseareasuntiltheAgency
hasapprovedthecertificationsandissuedanOperating
Permit.

25.Respondentwasrequiredbyspecialconditionnumber17of

itssupplementaldevelopmentpermitnumber1996-240-SP,togetan

OperatingPermitandIllinoisEPAapprovalbasedonaprofessional

engineer’scertificationbeforeplacinganywastematerialsinanarea

thatdidnotyethavethisapproval.

26.AsofMarch31,1999,andJuly20,1999,andcontinuing

untilatleastthedateoffilingofthisSecondAmendedComplaint,or

toadateordatesbetterknowntoRespondent,Respondentwasplacing

leachate,awaste,inareasthathadnotbeencertifiedorapprovedby

theIllinoisEPA.

27.Respondent,byitsconductdescribedherein,hasand

continuestoviolatespecialconditionnumber17ofitssupplemental

developmentpermitnumberl989-005-SP,andthereby,alsoviolates

Section21(d)(1)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(1)(1998)

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountXX:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;
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2.FindingthatRespondenthascausedorallowedviolationsof

Section21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber17ofpermit

number1989-005-SP;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSection21(d)(1)oftheActandspecialconditionnumber

17ofpermitnumber1989-005-SP;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayforeach

dayofviolation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinthe

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTXXI

FAILURETOPROVIDEREVISEDCOSTESTIMATE

BYDECEMBER26,1994

1-13.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

hereinparagraphs1through13ofCountIasparagraphs1through13

ofthisCountXXIasiffullysetforthherein.

14.Section21.1(a)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21.1(a)(1998),

providesasfollows:

a.Exceptasprovidedinsubsection(a.5)nopersonother
thantheStateofIllinois,itsagenciesand
institutions,oraunitoflocalgovernmentshall
conductanywastedisposaloperationonorafterMarch
1,1985,whichrequiresapermitundersubsection(d)
ofSection21ofthisAct,unlesssuchpersonhas
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postedwiththeAgencyaperformancebondorother
securityforthepurposeofinsuringclosureofthe
siteandpost-closurecareinaccordancewiththisAct
andregulationsadoptedthereunder.

15.Section807.601(a)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.601(a),statesasfollows:

Nopersonshallconductawastedisposaloperationor
indefinitestorageoperationwhichrequiresapermitunder
Section21(d)oftheActunlesssuchpersonhasprovided
financialassuranceinaccordancewiththisSubpart.

a)Thefinancialassurancerequirementdoesnotapplyto
theStateofIllinois,itsagenciesandinstitutions,
ortoanyunitoflocalgovernment;provided,however,
thatanyotherpersonswhoconductsuchawaste
disposaloperationonasitewhichmaybeownedor
operatedbysuchagovernmententitymustprovide
financialassuranceforclosureandpost-closurecare
ofthesite.

16.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998),andascontemplatedbySection21.1(a)of

theAct,415ILCS5/21.1(a)(1998)

17.Section807.623(a)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.623(a),providesasfollows:

a.Theoperatormustrevisethecurrentcostestimateat
leastonceeverytwoyears.Therevisedcurrentcost
estimatemustbefiledonorbeforethesecond
anniversaryofthefilingorlastrevisionofthe
currentcostestimate.

18.Item9ofRespondent’ssupplementalpermitdatedApril20,

1993,providedthatthenextrevisedcostestimatewasduebyDecember

26,1994.

19.Respondentfailedtoprovidedarevisedcostestimateby
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December26,1994.

20.OnJuly26,1996,RespondentsubmittedaSupplementalPermit

Applicationforthegascollectionandrecoverysystemandincludeda

revisedcostestimateintheamountof$1,431,360.00.

21.ByfailingtorevisethecostestimatebyDecember26,1994,

asrequiredbytheApril20,1993,supplementalpermit,Respondenthas

violatedSection21(d)(2)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(2)(1998),and

Section807.623(a)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations,35Ill.

Adm.Code807.623(a).

22.RespondentwasoutofcompliancewithSection21(d)(2)of

theAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(2)(1998),35Ill.Adm.Code807.623(a)from

December26,1994untilJuly26,1996.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountXXI:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthasviolatedSections21(d)(2)of

theAct,andSection807.623(a),oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSections21(d)(2)oftheAct,andSections807.623(a),

oftheBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional
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civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayof

violation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNTXXII

FAILURETOPROVIDEREVISEDCOSTESTIMATE
BYJULY26,1998

1-13.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreference

hereinparagraphs1through13ofCountIasparagraphs1through13

ofthisCountXXIIasiffullysetforthherein.

14.Section21.1(a)oftheAct,415ILCS5/21.1(a)(1998),

providesasfollows:

a.Exceptasprovidedinsubsection(a.5)nopersonother
thantheStateofIllinois,itsagenciesand
institutions,oraunitoflocalgovernmentshall
conductanywastedisposaloperationonorafterMarch
1,1985,whichrequiresapermitundersubsection(d)
ofSection21ofthisAct,unlesssuchpersonhas
postedwiththeAgencyaperformancebondorother
securityforthepurposeofinsuringclosureofthe
siteandpost-closurecareinaccordancewiththisAct
andregulationsadoptedthereunder.

15.Section807.601(a)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations,35Iii.Adm.Code807.601(a),statesasfollows:

Nopersonshallconductawastedisposaloperationor
indefinitestorageoperationwhichrequiresapermitunder
Section21(d)oftheActunlesssuchpersonhasprovided
financialassuranceinaccordancewiththisSubpart.

a)Thefinancialassurancerequirementdoesnotapplyto
theStateofIllinois,itsagenciesandinstitutions,
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ortoanyunitoflocalgovernment;provided,however,
thatanyotherpersonswhoconductsuchawaste
disposaloperationonasitewhichmaybeownedor
operatedbysuchagovernmententitymustprovide
financialassuranceforclosureandpost-closurecare
ofthesite.

16.Respondent,acorporationwhichoperatesalandfillin

Illinois,isapersonasthattermisdefinedatSection3.26ofthe

Act,415ILCS5/3.26(1998),andascontemplatedbySection21.1(a)of

theAct,415ILCS5/21.1(a)(1998).

17.Section807.623(a)oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.623(a),providesasfollows:

a.Theoperatormustrevisethecurrentcostestimateat
leastonceeverytwoyears.Therevisedcurrentcost
estimatemustbefiledonorbeforethesecond
anniversaryofthefilingorlastrevisionofthe
currentcostestimate.

18.OnJuly26,1996,RespondentsubmittedaSupplementalPermit

Applicationforthegascollectionandrecoverysystemandincludeda

revisedcostestimatefortheamountof$1,431,360.00.

19.TheRespondentwasrequiredtoprovidearevisedcost

estimatebyJuly26,1998inaccordancewith35111.Adm.Code

807.623(a)

20.AsofthedateofthefilingofthisComplaint,Respondent

hasfailedtoprovidearevisedcostestimateafterJuly26,1998,

pursuanttotherequirementssetforthin35Ill.Adm.Codepart807.

21.ByfailingtorevisethecostestimatebyJuly26,1998,

RespondenthasviolatedSection21(d)(2)oftheAct,415ILCS

5/21(d)(2)(1998),andSection807.623(a)oftheBoard TsWaste
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DisposalRegulations,35Ill.Adm.Code807.623(a).

22.RespondentwasoutofcompliancewithSection21(d)(2)of

theAct,415ILCS5/21(d)(2)(1998),35Ill.Adm.Code807.623(a)from

July26,1998andcontinuestobeoutofcompliance.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

respectfullyrequeststhattheBoardenteranorderagainstRespondent

CLC,withrespecttoCountXXII:

1.Authorizingahearinginthismatteratwhichtimethe

Respondentwillberequiredtoanswertheallegationsherein;

2.FindingthatRespondenthasviolatedSections21(d)(2)of

theAct,andSection807.623(a),oftheBoard’sWasteDisposal

Regulations;

3.OrderingRespondenttoceaseanddesistfromanyfurther

violationsofSections21(d)(2)oftheAct,andSections807.623(a),

oftheBoard’sWasteDisposalRegulations;

4.AssessingacivilpenaltyofFiftyThousandDollars

($50,000.00)againstRespondentforeachviolation,andanadditional

civilpenaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayof

violation;

5.RequiringRespondenttopayallcosts,includingexpert

witness,consultantandattorneyfees,expendedbytheStateinits

pursuitofthisaction;and

6.GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.
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PEOPLEOFTHESTATEOFILLINOIS,

exrel.JAMESE.RYAN,Attorney

GeneraloftheStateofIllinois

MATTHEWJ.DUNN,Chief

EnvironmentalEnforcement/Asbestos

LitigationDivision

ROSEMJCAZEQChief

EnvironmentalBureau

AssistantAttorneyGeneral
OFCOUNSEL:

MIKEMACKOFF

JOELCABRERA

AssistantAttorneysGeneral

100WestRandolphStreet,11thFloor

Chicago,IL60601

(312)814-2381
C:\MyFiles\WPDOCS\CLC\PLEADING\2A1.IENDED.CMPwpd

61



I
—

t

I
’



CERTIFICATEOFSERVICE

I,MikeMackoff,anAssistantAttorneyGeneralinthiscase,

herebycertifythatonthe24thdayofNovember,1999,Icausedtobe

servedbyU.S.Mail,theforegoingNoticeofFiling,MotionForLeave

ToFileFirstAmendedComplaintandFirstAmendedComplaintupon:

MarkA.LaRose,Esq.JohnKnittle
MarkA.LaRose,Ltd.HearingOfficer
734NorthWellsStreetIllinoisPollutionControlBoard
Chicago,IL60610100W.RandolphSt.

11th
Floor

Chicago,IL60601

byplacingsameinanenvelopebearingsufficientpostage,and

depositingsamewiththeUnitedStatesPostalServiceat100West

RandolphStreet,Chicago,Illinois,andto:

DorothyGunn,Clerk
IllinoisPollutionControlBoard
JamesR.ThompsonCenter

100WestRandolphStreet
Chicago,IL60601

byhanddelivery:
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MIKECKOFF/


